
From: Simon, Timothy A. 
Sent: 6/13/2011 4:49:11 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Redacted White, 

Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Escobar, Cristhian 
(cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Testing Site Visit 

Thanks. 

Redacted 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 04:26 PM 
To: Simon, Timothy A. 
Cc: White, Phyllis R.; Escobar, Cristhian; 
Subject: Re: Testing Site Visit 

Yes. Have them contact Trina and she can have someone set it up. 

Original Message 
From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothY.simon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 04:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: White, Phyllis R. <phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov>; Escobar, Cristhian <cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

I Redacted I 
Subject: Testing Site Visit 

Brian, I would like to visit a gas pipeline testing site. Can my office arrange this with you? 

Sorry we did not get a chance to talk in Denver. 

Regards, 

SB GT&S 0249457 
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